После глаголов love, like, dislike, hate, start, begin, continue, stop и др. может употребляться как инфинитив, так и глагол с окончанием –ing. Например: I love to watch / watching actions films.
He likes to play / playing football. – Он любит играть в футбол./ Ему нравится играть в футбол.
She hates to wash / washing the dishes.- Она ненавидит мыть посуду.
They enjoy reading. – Им нравится читать. 
I am finishing reading this book.- Я дочитываю эту книгу.

to stop doing smth – not to continue an activity 
to stop to do smth – to stop what are you doing in order to do smth 
Rewrite the sentences using love / like / enjoy + Ving (составьте предложения используя слова в правильной форме)
1. I (to love, to read) and (to listen) to the music.
2. He (not to like, to play) chess.
3. We (to like, to correspond) with each other very much.
4. Bob (to hate, to wash the dishes).
5. We (to enjoy, to travel) round our country.
6. They (to like, to chat) with each other in the evenings.
7. Mary and her Mum (to love, to do shopping).
8. My parents (not to like, to go) to the theatre.
9. I (to hate, to stay) at home at the weekends!
10. What you really (to enjoy, to do)?
11. What you (to like, to make)?
12. She (to continue, to work) in the school library.
13. Finally it (to stop, to rain).
14. After you (to finish, to study) take some time to relax.
15. Unfortunately many people (to dislike, to do) morning exercises.
Answer the questions:
Do you have much free time?
What is your favorite hobby?
Why do you like your hobby?
Are there any hobbies you would like to try?
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